From: NectonSubstationAction Messenger

To: Norfolk Boreas
Subject: Deadline 13

Date: 16 July 2020 13:36:20
Dear ExA

Following last night's virtual OFH for Necton, here is my submission, which you asked me
to send for deadline 13

Kwasi Kwateng launched the BEIS new review into offshore transmission connections on 15th
July 2020

To quote two targets from the medium term workstream:

- to explore early opportunities for coordination through pathfinder projects, considering
regulatory flexibility to allow developers to test innovative approaches

- To focus primarily on projects expected to connect to the onshore network after 2025

There is also a long term workstream for after 2030

Given Vanguard is on a 2025+ trajectory, and Boreas even later, will the developer will take
advantage of this.

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/offshore-transmission-network-review/offshore-
transmission-network-review-terms-of-reference

Jenny Smedley
NSAG
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